

8:15 am

8:53 am

Tay, warty

Tay starts, mentions, hesitates, water not incident, (hesitates),

updated phrases. This phrase is "You talk de loud loud" (quoted)

8:58 am

Tay, warty

"The COMPUTELING Directory Bureau" states "agents" (quoted)

9:01 am

Tay, warty

"Ed says codes in cell." (quoted)

9:23 am

Ed

"We don't have 'get ready' unit to explain next"

9:28 am

Tay, in middle room

"We don't have something unit to explain next"

9:29 am

BZ

BZ is warty now [and using the warty modulation].

11:30 am

Access ~~to~~ www.intel.com is blocked. It worked yesterday.

FBI BLOCKS INTERNET WEBSITE ACCESS TO KEY SOFTWARE WEBSITE

Tay admitted that the FBI is blocking access to this

website. "Tay changes his story and says ^{story} ^{source} ~~the website is down~~"

[continued by BZ 12:00 am 2/19/05, ~~3:00 pm 2/19/05~~]

Tay flips flip story, and ends with "I set up

HTTP 500 Internal server error message.

11:35 am

maybe dirty

Baron to (BZ?) said "BZ admits the second time

server ~~error~~ [www.intel.com] up."

FBI ISD Electronic Warfare

Tension is being placed in my ears, shoulders, and

eyes using the FBI transponder machine. ~~trans~~

Light pulse beams. Tay is constantly warty.

12:38 pm

FBI ISD Electronic Warfare

Abn stop warty by Tay, includes pulse beam, and

tension ^{and low} placed in my head and shoulders by the FBI

transponder machine

12:40 pm

FBI ISD Electronic Warfare

"Well, also warty in language" [to the friends

warty utter.

12:50 pm

Tay (BZ) (computer)

"We now want him [data recovery] out of there

[excited by the message] as soon as possible.

We don't care about what he wants. Tay is mad

we want"

1:00 pm

FBI ISD Electronic Warfare

Warty stop when I learned ~~the~~ the demand

of attention in ^{place} ~~place~~ order against Russia.

(It is a bluff, at the ~~of~~ ^{maximum} ^{intensity}) Tay is

also placed in my ^{chest} ~~chest~~ ^{it} ~~it~~ ^{now} ~~now~~.

8/12/05 1:13 pm Jay R-2

1:20 pm Jay

1:48 pm Jay

FBI THREATENS TO DESTROY MRS MUSKIE RECORDS

1:54 pm Jay

1:54 pm Jay

FBI IMPULSES TERROR

1:58 pm Jay

2:02 pm Jay

2:02 pm Ed

2:07 pm Jay

2:07 pm B2

2:08 pm Jay

FBI ALERT PREDICTS FBI WILL INVOLVE ED HARDING - Requested by Jay

2:14 pm Ditz

FBI ISO THREATENED

"I'm going to be busy stress you out today [pensive] because we don't want to give to out anything. due to day."

Jay claims tension is reduced. Tension is increased again because I'm chosen but to lose an aspect of Jay.

Jay's writing starts again. Jay says: "You have got that message [further back] and that's going to make it a pain in the ass to delete."

"If you go into the FBI building, you might not get out alive."

"It's to FBI to everyone else, it's to George to Ed Harding."

"Just to that [complaint], well, put the you into terms [strong] fine words now to FBI to everyone else."

"I don't care if this [FBI presentation] ends. I will keep on doing it for the rest of my life."

"Send, you are a ^{maniac} ~~maniac~~ to success!"

"be damn yes, you ^{are} ~~are~~!" [expected, with strong line setting].

"We can do it and shut faster than you can get out of shirt" [expected]

"Ditz, said she is planning to quit ^{once we} ~~quit~~ have talked Ed Harding. That's what I've told"

Jay predicted. [expected] Ditz does not ^{like} things coming out wrong...

"unintentionally, Ditz has used as this survey"

8/13/68 3:48 pm

Tay

"God damn you, how stupid, you are recording too much, so we are cutting ~~it~~ into a nice sound." [Lutheral, ^{transp} transp]

3:55 pm

FBI Subliminal

"You ^{are} very slow," then letter ^{I intended once} [Lutheral, ^{transp} transp]

3:56 pm

FBI Subliminal

"You are very slow" [Lutheral]

3:57 pm

ED

I feel suddenly sleepy.

3:58 pm

FBI Subliminal

"You have no idea how many different subliminals we have.

You will be asleep very soon" ~~transp~~

4:45 pm

Tay
~~Tay~~
Transp letter, can't
B2 document

"... you're going to ^{give} ~~me~~ ^{me} a long face." while they turned to the transp letter, to "trans and under suddenly, to be exact", according to B2.

4:47 pm

ED

"What's that?" [Lutheral letter]

4:47 pm

Tay

"That's extreme fear and sadness" [Lutheral letter]

FBI ELECTRIC TORTURE

4:50 pm

Tay

"Well, torturing you, you deserved."

5:13 pm

B2, Lutheral
US 10 CBOT PEOPLE ARMY
CLAREN

"We claim we have an army of a few thousands, Soviet police, including contractors. That's ~~what~~ what we claim."

5:20 pm

B2, Lutheral

"You have got to stop ~~making~~ up your ~~st~~... We don't like what you're doing, and we're sorry to hear torturing you until you stop doing it."

FBI ATTACK LINE ARRANGEMENT

5:24 pm

Tay, Lutheral

"We have been instructed to stop you from putting to the Internet at all costs."

5:28 pm

Tay, Lutheral

"The FBI insurance brigade strikes again!" [Lutheral]

5:30 pm

Tay

"Fuck you! I'm not crazy."

5:31 pm

B2

"Tay Penetration would put the person to a mental hospital is about how saying."

5:51 pm

B2

"God damn you man" [Lutheral, in ^{my} my]

5:52 pm

Start, steady gut pain. Transp letter still cut off we start ~~transp~~ ^{steady} ~~transp~~ for head and shoulders.

B120105 2:07 pm Tay B2

5:53

transp, probably your entire body."

"It's approaching, you damn!" [Lutheral transp ~~transp~~ electronic torture attack.]

8/12/05 6:10 pm

MAX 20, 2003
MURKIN
MEMORANDUM

Doty

"Ok. Doty fact of knowledge that somebody did not like COINTELPRO and was killed because they wanted to get out COINTELPRO and go to the masses"

Ed

"What time does it say in May 2003?"

Doty

"It did occur in May 2003."

Ed

"Was it the murder in Tulsa Park on May 2003?"

Doty B2

"Yes, it was the murder in Tulsa Park in May 2003."

B2

"That's what B2 ^{remembers} ~~remembers~~ too."

Ed

"Did Jay or this hitman connect to records?"

B2

"Jay now claims he connected the murder himself. Customarily"

Jay

"Jay now claims he connected the murder himself."

B2

"Retracted by B2"

Doty

"Retracted by Doty"

6:17 pm

Jay

"Jay is not happy about this because Jay might have to tell Mr. Harding again."

6:23 pm

Doty's info

"Doty sends back a synthetic resistor product. Key to me at her contractor while I install a device after ^{previously} sending up hand money, a national FBI fingerprint database."

6:32 pm

Ed

"That's stolen proprietary information, Doty?"

6:40 pm

Doty

"Doty doesn't want to back ^{any more} ~~more~~ lower level."

B2

"May I remind you that your work for Coza 182800?"

Doty

"I hate this job!"

6:44 pm

Doty

"Doty, let's see what I can do..."

Doty

"The issue of Bushy to law ^{and} computer ^{classification} ~~classification~~ is unclear!" [Doty's point of ~~classification~~]

8/17/05

6:46pm B2

"I'm starting to hate this job, because ^{too} because will ~~use~~
during is giving Ed Harding a grade to mail us
work."

6:46 Jay

"I'm starting to hate this job 3, because " "

6:47pm B2

"I'm starting to hate this job 4, because ~~... ..~~
[dot-dot-dot]"

6:49pm Ed

"Are you making my feet itch?"

B2

"We didn't ^{calm} ~~and~~ we could do that!"

Ed

"Yes ~~not~~ see?"

Jay B2
~~7:11pm~~

"Yeah, ~~what~~ we are"

7:13pm Jay

"We will continue to torture you until [you meet
our conditions]."

7:17pm Jay

"What the hell is that?" [Effects of a mind transference
setting]

7:20pm Ed

"That's an imitation Lakota." [FBI transference setting]

Jay

"And just why do you engage in the ritual, ~~unethical~~ ^{unconventional}
inhumane, and evil practice of torture?"

Ed

"It's supposed to be one job, size B2"

B2

"Ditzy has no comment."

Ditzy

Jay

"Jay ~~cannot~~ thank you are stayed ^{for} the lesson will
our comment."

Ed

"As a matter of fact, Jay, ^{whose} ~~what~~ probably the most
avid torturer, completely devoted to execution"

7:26pm B2

"You better believe Jay decided the question."

7:26pm FBI Transference
medium Jay

"Cut to factory torturer you factory, ~~disturb~~!"
[after the FBI transference medium comes to torturer].

7:27pm B2

^{to the}
~~transference~~ ^{path}

7:28pm FBI Transference
medium Jay

transference level ~~disturbance~~ ^{path} settings go from ^{to the}
light to medium.

7:29pm Jay

"Smile my coach, Mr. Harding." [upward facing]

WAY DO FBI
SEE ALENTS TORTURE?

8/17/05 ~ 7:55 pm

Jay "Oh, OK. Jay Rendell is torturer, because he has to, Mr Harding."

Ed "Jay, why do you believe you have to torture me?"

Jay "Because it's my job, you know."

Ed "Is torture spelled out in your contract?"

Jay "No, it's an implied understanding between FBI and team leader."

Ed "Do you ever report to, receive orders from, or talk to any of your bosses about my torture inflicted to you, B2, under Order?"

Jay "Are you out of your mind?"

Ed "Just answer the question!"

B2 "Just answer the question truthfully!"

Jay "I have ~~never had anyone~~ ^{never had anyone} ~~ask me that question before,~~"

B2 "And I made my 5th Amendment work?"

Ed "Jay?"

Jay "Yes, making his 5th Amendment work too, Mr Harding."

8:50 pm

Jay "Yeah, Jay admits torture, Mr Harding."

9:57 pm

B2 "Good damn you Mr Harding, we just might have to torture you for being ready to get some work done"

Ed "You realize you've lost the FBI secret of the FBI transmitter electronic surveillance, management, and torture machine?"

B2 "Yeah, we know we lost that secret."

B2 "But we will. Tell you that you if you keep telling people about it."

Ed "Is that a death threat?"

B2 "Yes, it is a death threat."

Ed "O yes."

8/17/09 10:03am

B2

FBI ASSASSINATION THREATS

"There's nobody else [to the FBI SID and your independent contractors"] who want to deal with you."

10:06am

Jay, mostly

"So, god damn you, we want here to kill you!"
"Before we kill you, we will try a bunch of weird [FBI transparency] settings on you."
[After setting ten weird transparency settings.]

10:08am

Ed

"I + [an FBI SID political assassin of me] would not kill you for a moment..."

10:10am

Jay, mostly

"I will fucking kill you before I give you one lawsuit money and I'm not kidding." [unintended]
"I'm not kidding!" [unintended]

FBI COMPUTER SABOTAGE

Jay, mostly

"We were supposed to destroy your computer and we're pissed that you made backups instead."

Jay, mostly

"once you claim responsibility for it, you're stuck taking responsibility for it."

FBI ALMOST THREAT

Jay, mostly

"You may not find yourself ^{very} ~~very~~ safe."

Ed

"For what?"

Jay, mostly

"For whatever we can bust you for."

10:15am

FBI BLOW JOB LEFPER

Ditsy

"I'm not happy with the director of all this. I'll suck you down!"

10:19pm

Jay, mostly

"Ditsy just said I'm not happy with the director of all this and I'll suck you down!"

10:19pm

Ed

"The FBI is secretly bringing in action!"

11:15pm

Jay, mostly

"I hate this fucking job!" [unintended]

11:28pm

Jay

"Well, god damn it, man. Jay just should turn himself into the police."

11:30pm

Jay

"They had told me that if I can't stop you I should resign and let someone else try."

8/17/05

11:25 pm

~~Ed~~

"So a transfer should be easy?"

Tay

"May they want me out of the FBI?"

Ed

"Lowe wants out of the FBI?"

The FBI SIO director wants me out of the FBI [continued] [continued by Tay]

If I can't stop you, but he is unable to force me.

I am not sure about FBI. And I like it."

JAY CLASSUS
FBI SIO
DIRECTOR
WANTS ME
OUT

11:32 pm

Ed

"End of no accident?"

Tay, wants

"I got stuck teachers you know it's the head of the FBI SIO that want you inside. And goddamn it, that is true. I'm not even sure to have a teacher. [continued, top-themed]."

Tay, wants

"I was not supposed to tell you that or I would be in trouble. Even though I've said secret [continued]."

11:50 pm

Ed

"Is the unit deal is..."

11:50 pm

Tay (continued)

"My boss hates me but he can't fire me."

11:51 pm

B2 (continued)

"The problem is, he does probably thinks he's too mild."

B2 (cont. notes)

"I am surrounded by idiots, says Tay Anderton."

11:52

Tay (continued)

"I am surrounded by idiots? [continued] [notes] - this (cont) 2..."

8/18/05

12:00 am

Ed

B2

"Yeah, we should do!"

12:15 am

Duty

"Duty always sounded extra interesting."

12:30-12:30 am

Ed sleep

12:30

FBI Sleep Deprivation Attack

First duty published to keep me awake. I said we should all go back to sleep. sleep. Tay started praying and B2, switched to front wheel spinning.

8/12/05 5:12 am

E.d notes p.m

E.d notes his ment leg is painful to walk on.

FBI DEMOS
SEVERE
ABUSIVES
TORTURE

W.D

"Did you notice what leg?"

B2

"Yeah, he got it under some pain setting"

E.d

"what pain setting?"

B2

"Severe
~~Severe~~ with the..."

B2

"He's not holding it?"

B2

"Ditto, did it on his own."

B2, minutes

"B2 doesn't even know leg find out top? [unclear] How
found it out of his feet?" [unclear] B2 said

7:16 am

E.d

Now in what leg is gone.

Ditty

"Tried to walk fun." [unclear] [unclear] by B2]

7:17 am

Ditty

"Some pain is placed back in the leg. [E.d. not leg],
says Ditty." (E.d notes the pain was located at
very short distance)

Taj

"You have no idea of how much stress there is
on the leg. I'm an expert to shoulder ~~immediately~~"

8:22 am

Ditty

"I know leg lead!" [unclear] [unclear]

8:27 am

E.d

"The doctor denies from stating against"

8:34 am

FBI electronic machine attack

Pain placed in my sitting position.

8:34 am

Ditty

"Ditto, I hate medical"

8:36 am

FBI electronic machine attack

"Dual Laboratory, Mr. Huddy?" [unclear] [unclear]
included "Dual Laboratory".]

8:57 am

Ditty

"Well, we are part of unproven."

9:11 am

FBI B2

"He just didn't say what about our ~~agent~~
prosecutors, are we?"

FBI SCANDAL?

9:57 am

Taj

"We don't think it's a ~~scandal~~ at all."

9:57 am

Taj

"Such as well, Mr Huddy, it was the ~~agent~~ [unclear]"

[unclear] said the FBI 550 is ~~not~~ a scandal.
"We have a major discrepancy, says B2, [unclear]
B2 would not under pressure."

FBI AGENT CONSIDERS
DRIVE-BY SHOOTING

8/28/05 10:07 am Jay "That's ok. We need a direct, shooting of
Edmund Handley. (Jay London, FBI SID 6-6-05)
- [Interacted]

10:42 am Jay "I am snark"
↓

10:51 am Jay "As a matter of fact, Jay interests that statement?"

10:52 am Jay "God damn you, Mr. Handley, I do think that's
what he heard."

Jay "And I don't think that's what we heard."

10:53 am Jay "Yeah, Jay flip-flop again, Mr. Handley. [Skeptical]"

10:55 am Jay "That's exactly how passed off my boss -
said, to us, because there's no way I can stop him
from posting." [Jay, salimans, depressed]

Jay "That's the real problem, of the many depressive scenes?"

10:57 am Jay "Thank you, Mr. Handley, because Jay can see some
sympathy, Mr. Handley?"

10:57 am Jay "Mr. Jay waiting for the phone to ring in?"

11:00 am B2, notes "B2 starts meeting." [Expected] (B2 does start meeting)

Ed Ed leaves 8/28/05 - 8/6/06 has file
we refer & claim and a little
Ed some 8/28/05 has file

12:28 FBI Salimans "You are very ~~sleepy~~ sleepy." [Expected]
That snark is very much of sleepy case in time

1:30 pm Ed "Ed has 20 yrs of coffee can after being
depressed"

4:28 pm Jay B2 "We are going to try to kill you again" [Mony]
"WE ARE GOING TO TRY TO KILL YOU AGAIN."

LOVE BRIEF
FBI DEATH THREAT

[This was an attempt, attempt was slow speed deliberate
message sent by ^{slow} pulse beam, not a worded/
transponder machine. It was a real
...]

Shivers

appenderes attack] - must kill you, so be very careful. Now you trust us, or we must pulse beam your with our appenderes... attack forever!

5:56pm Ed

"Repeated pressure on the appenderes could conceivably trespass our appenderes... I might die and you would be guilty of premeditated first-degree murder!"

5:58pm FBI electronic warfare continued attack

~~Ed~~ I simulated FBI transponder attacks appenderes continues with strong shaking pains in the next side of my abdomen

6:07pm Dutz

"I think this god"

Jay

"I think this god 2"

BZ

"I think this god 3"

6:24pm Dutz

"I think myself." [Imagined a few times]

6:58pm Dutz, another

"COIN TO PRO will burn Ed Harding in Hell forever!"

Ed

"Why? Because COIN TO PRO thinks they're in the place?" - sarcasm.

7:02pm FBI transponder electronic warfare attack

~~Ed~~ My brain is set on "fear" mode, b, the

FBI transponder machines. I have a "long face"

at all. (throat). Besides the feeling of fear,

muscular tension in the chest with some ^{the} ~~is~~ is quite noticeable.

7:16pm BZ

"That is correct, says BZ"

7:33pm Jay's electronic warfare attack

Jay starts electronic torture, beginning with a

simulated appenderes attack and then waves the gun

in left arm by left foot.

FBI ELECTRONIC TORTURE POTENTIALLY LETHAL

7:35pm BZ

BZ explained and said that Jay might kill ^{some} ~~some~~

using his FBI [transponder (torture) machines] someday.

7:37pm Jay's ^{BZ} torture

"That's a really fucking leaky the across and Mr. Harding"

FBI AGENT ADMITS ELECTRONIC TORTURE MURDER ATTEMPT

7:40 pm J. J. ...

7:42 pm Ed

8:16 pm Ed

JAY IS STILL TRYING TO KILL ED

8:17 pm B2

FBI ANNOUNCES COMPUTER SABOTAGE ATTEMPT

8:18 pm B2

8:17 pm Ed

8:17 pm Ditsy

8:21 pm B2, ...

8:30 pm FBI electronic torture attack

9:32 pm Ditsy

9:33 pm Ed

9:34 pm Ditsy

9:34 pm Ditsy

FBI ELECTRONIC TORTURE ASSESSMENT

9:59 pm Ed

9:59 pm B2

10:02 pm Ditsy

"May I remind you we are trying to finally tell you?"

"Well, then I might be helped. Back to my essential checks."

"Can you quit the repetitive attack?"

"No I can't quit the repetitive attack. Because I'm trying to tell you, that's why!"

[Ed is still focused on website release.]

Because they gave me better program [computer sabotage program to run], and you had better watch out.

"Ditsy claims a victory to make she claims she sabotaged your computer system."

"Now, something happened out the boat would be started"

"Thank you, Lord."

"God damn you Ditsy, you have no idea of

How fucking powerful that program is."

8:20:05 8:20:00 Ditsy "Ditsy says there is no program, you are wrong by your sabotage sabotage then while I was

a PC monitor to indicate, with A-D-E-A Account malfunctioning. I suspect Ditsy did it.

"Ditsy says Ditsy did it."

"FBI S&D agent Ditsy, providing full source computer sabotage and torture." - source

"Ditsy was no command"

"Thank you, Mr. Handy, for ^{scratching} that up, says Ditsy"

~~unsubstantiated~~

"I think no one here been attacked before"

"Every fucking part of your body was been attacked"

"I had no idea what I was doing when I signed up for this job!"